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Diana (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2020 10:12 AM
To: 'Teo, Ericweihong'; Admin A; assignments
Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; 'Hor, Yinrul'; 'Subramaniam, Divyashni'
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SKP40U vs SLP9140T (OI) on D.O.A.: 

22/05/2020

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June, 2020 10:05 AM 
To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, 
Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST – SKP40U vs SLP9140T (OI) on D.O.A.: 22/05/2020 
 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 
attachment.  
 

这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。 
 
นีÉคอืการรกัษาความปลอดภยัขอ้ความทีÉเขา้รหสัลบั เพืÉออ่านมนัใหเ้ปิดไฟลท์ีÉแนบมา  
 

이것은 안전하고 암호화된 메시지입니다. 그것을 읽으려면 

첨부 파일을 엽니다. 
 
Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka 
attachment. 


